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From: Samuel Collins \qjlgl
To: James Wiggins
Date: ‘ 3/4/05 1:08PM
Subject:

FYI, note IOU for Randy

Re: Fwd: Dr Kymn Harvin-IEEE Award, Request for NRC Attend.
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From: Samuel Collins ) (2

To: A. Randolph Blough; William Qutlaw

Date: 3/4/05 1:07PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Dr Kymn Harvin-IEEE: Award, Request for NRC Attend.

Randy, note Bill's request which line up with our previous and proposed communication plan(s) for
historical items and the upcomlng Disposition of Ol Findings. Perhaps a confence call with Bill O. and
other internal stakeholders to review the historical context and next steps get would be useful. Your
thoughts 7 Sam

>>> Samuel Collin{ 03/04/05 12:04PM >>>
Heads-up on this one......we can discuss next week. Note that we would not agree with ali of the

characterization of Dr. Harvin's influence, substantiation of concerns etc. Sam

CC: Daniel Holody; Dennis Rathbun; Diane Screnci; Eliot Brenner; Ellis Merschoff;
Eugene Cobey; Luis Reyes; Tae (TJ) Kim




